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May 22, 2019 
 

Brian Molenaar 
Strand Associates, Inc. 
910 W. Wingra Drive 
Madison, WI 53715 
 
RE:  Legistar #54843; Accela ‘LNDUSE-2019-00034’ -- Approval of a demolition permit to raze two single-

family residences at 5021-5025 Femrite Drive for expanded open space for an existing manufacturing 
campus 

 
Dear Mr. Molenaar:  
 
At its May 20, 2019 meeting, the Plan Commission, meeting in regular session, found the standards met 
and approved your demolition permits to raze two single-family residences at 5021-5025 Femrite Drive 
for expanded open space for an existing manufacturing campus. In order to receive final approval of the 
demolition permits and for any permits that may need to be issued for your project, the following 
conditions shall be met:  
 
Please contact my office at 266-4429 if you have any questions regarding the following one (1) item, 
added by the Plan Commission at the May 20 public hearing: 
 
1. Any alternative future use shall be approved by the Plan Commission prior to the issuance of 

permits as allowed under Section 28.185(8)(a) MGO.  The property owner shall execute a restrictive 
covenant prior to issuance of the demolition permit, which requires Plan Commission approval of 
the proposed alternative use of the property prior to issuance of building permits for any new 
construction. The standards for approval of the proposed alternative use shall be those in contained 
in Section 28.185 of the Zoning Ordinance. The form of the restrictive covenant shall be approved by 
the Planning Division and City Attorney’s Office. 

 
Please contact Jacob Moskowitz, Assistant Zoning Administrator, at 266-4429 if you have any 
questions regarding the following three (3) items: 
 
2. Section 28.185(7)(a)5. requires that if a demolition or removal permit is approved, it shall not be 

issued until the reuse and recycling plan is approved by the Recycling Coordinator, Bryan Johnson 
(608-266-4682).  
 

3. Section 28.185(9)(a): A demolition or removal permit is valid for one (1) year from the date of the 
Plan Commission.  
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5021-5025 Femrite Drive 
Legistar 55458| LNDUSE-2019-00034 
May 22, 2019 
Page 2  

 

4. Section 28.185(10) Every person who is required to submit a reuse and recycling plan pursuant to 
Section 28.185(7)(a)5. shall submit documents showing compliance with the plan within sixty (60) 
days of completion of demolition. 

 
Please contact Brenda Stanley of the Engineering Division, at 261-9127 if you have any questions 
regarding the following four (4) items: 
 
5. 4.9zz Prior to development of the newly available lands resulting from this demolition a 

stormwater management plan will be required. 
 

6. 6.1 Prior to approval, the owner or owner's representative shall obtain a permit to plug each 
existing sanitary sewer lateral that serves a building which is proposed for demolition. For each 
lateral to be plugged the owner shall complete a sewer lateral plugging application and pay the 
applicable permit fees. The permit application is available on line at 
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm. (MGO CH 35.02(14)) 
 

7. 6.2 All outstanding Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District (MMSD) charges are due and 
payable prior to Engineering sign-off, unless otherwise collected with a Developer's / Subdivision 
Contract. Contact Mark Moder (608-261-9250) to obtain the final MMSD billing a minimum of 
two (2) working days prior to requesting City Engineering signoff.  (MGO 16.23(9)(d)(4) 
 

8. 6.5 The site plan shall be revised to show all existing public sanitary sewer facilities in the project 
area as well as the size, invert elevation, and alignment of the proposed service. (POLICY) 

 
Please contact Jeff Quamme of the Engineering Division – Mapping Section, at 266-4097 if you have 
any questions regarding the following four (4) items: 
 
9. The public storm easements per Doc No's 3467329 & 3492279 that are intended to be released 

with the future re-routing of the public storm sewer shall be released by separate document(s) 
prepared by City Office of Real Estate Services. Contact Jeff Quamme of Engineering Mapping 
(jrquamme@cityofmadison.com, 608-266-4097) to coordinate the Real Estate project, and 
associated information and fees required. If any release is required prior to recording of the future 
CSM, acknowledgement of the release and document number shall be noted on the face of the 
CSM. 
 

10. The proposed new building crosses underlying platted lot lines. A Certified Survey Map (CSM) will be 
required to be submitted to the Planning Unit to dissolve underlying lot lines to comply with fire 
codes, City Ordinances and City Policies. The CSM shall be approved by the City, recorded with the 
Dane County Register of Deeds and new Tax Parcel information available prior to issuance of a 
future building permit. 
 

11. A new public storm sewer easement will be required for the planned re-routed storm sewer. The 
new required easement shall be granted on the face of the required CSM or granted by a separate 
instrument drafted and administered by the City of Madison Office of Real Estate Service. Contact 
Jeff Quamme of Engineering Mapping (jrquamme@cityofmadison.com, 608-266-4097) to 
coordinate any required Madison Real Estate project. 
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12. The City of Madison has an Official Street reservation for additional right of way along Femrite Drive. 
Future development of these properties will require additional right of way to be dedicated by the 
future CSM to accommodate the necessary terrace and sidewalk along Femrite Drive. 

 
Please contact Bill Sullivan of the Fire Department, at 261-9658 if you have any questions regarding 
the following one (1) item: 
 
13. Please consider allowing Madison Fire Dept. to conduct training sequences prior to demolition. 

Contact MFD Training Division to discuss possibilities: Division Chief Tracy Burrus at 
tburrus@cityofmadison.com or (608)266- 5959. 
 
 
 
 

Please contact Brad Hofmann of the Forestry Division, at 267-4908 if you have any questions 
regarding the following two (2) items: 
 
14. An existing inventory of trees (location, species, & DBH) and any tree removal plans (in PDF format) 

shall be submitted to the plans and Brad Hofmann – bhofmann@cityofmadison.com or 266-4816. 
All proposed street tree removals within the right of way shall be reviewed by City Forestry. 
Approval and permitting of street tree removals shall be obtained from the City Forester and/or the 
Board of Public Works prior to the approval of the site plan. 
 

15. Existing street trees shall be protected. Please include the following note on the site plan:  
Contractor shall install tree protection fencing in the area between the curb and sidewalk and 
extend it at least 5 feet from both sides of the tree along the length of the terrace. No excavation is 
permitted within 5 feet of the outside edge of a tree trunk. If excavation within 5 feet of any tree is 
necessary, contractor shall contact City Forestry (266- 4816) prior to excavation to assess the impact 
to the tree and root system. Tree pruning shall be coordinated with City Forestry prior to the start of 
construction. Tree protection specifications can be found in section 107.13 of City of Madison 
Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction - 
http://www.cityofmadison.com/business/pw/documents/StdSpecs/2018/Part1.pdf. Any tree 
removals that are required for construction after the development plan is approved will require at 
least a 72 hour wait period before a tree removal permit can be issued by Forestry, to notify the 
Alder of the change in the tree plan. 

 
Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to 
the commenting agency.   
 
Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining your demolition permit: 
 
1. Please revise your plans per the above conditions and submit seven (7) copies of a complete, fully 

dimensioned and scaled plan set to the Zoning Administrator for final review and comment. Also be 
sure to include any additional materials requested by these departments for their approval prior to 
sign off. The final site plan shall be accompanied by the appropriate site plan review application and 
fee pursuant to Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code, and any other documentation requested herein 
with the Zoning Administrator, 215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. This submittal shall all also include 
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one complete digital plan set in PDF format. The sets of final revised plans or documents will be 
circulated by the Zoning staff to the City department staff listed above for their final approval.  
 

2. This letter shall be signed by the applicant to acknowledge the conditions of approval and returned 
to the Zoning Administrator when requesting demolition permit approval.  

 
3. A demolition or removal permit is valid for one (1) year from the date of the Plan Commission. 

Where the plans have not been altered since issuance of the demolition or removal permit and the 
permit has expired, the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development may, after 
consultation with the Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for up to 24 months from 
the expiration date.  

 
4. Any alteration in plans for a proposed alternative use shall require Plan Commission approval, 

except for minor alterations. The Zoning Administrator may issue permits for minor alterations or 
additions which are approved by the Director of Planning and Community and Economic 
Development and are compatible with the concept approved by the City Plan Commission and the 
conditional use approval standards.  

 
If you have any questions regarding obtaining your demolition or building permits, please contact the 
Zoning Administrator at 266-4551. If you have any questions or if I may be of any further assistance, 
please do not hesitate to contact my office at 243-0455. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Colin Punt 
Planner  
 
 
 
cc: Jacob Moskowitz, Asst. Zoning Administrator 

Brenda Stanley, Engineering Division 
 Jeff Quamme, Engineering Division – Mapping 
 Bill Sullivan, Fire Department 
 Bryan Johnson, Streets Division 
 Brad Hofmann, Forestry Division 
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For Official Use Only, Re: Final Plan Routing 

 Planning Div. (Punt)  Engineering Mapping Sec.  

 Zoning Administrator  Parks/Forestry Division 

 City Engineering  Urban Design Commission 

 Traffic Engineering  Recycling Coor. (R&R) 

 Fire Department  Water Utility  

 Metro Transit  Other:  

I hereby acknowledge that I understand and will 
comply with the above conditions of approval for 
demolition permit. 
 
 
__________________________________________ 

Signature of Applicant 
 
__________________________________________ 

Signature of Property Owner (if not the applicant) 

 


